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5 April 1955

—TOP—SESRET- EO 33()(2)
E—— PL.86-36/50 USC 3605

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE MEMBERS OF USCIB:

Subject: Intercept Site Survey in

The enclosure is forwarded for information at the request of

the member representing the Department of State.

L. TAYIOR
» U. S. Navy
Executive Secretary, USCIB

Enclosure
Dept. of State memo
dtd 1 Apr 1955.
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SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

APR 1 1955

EO 3.3(h)(2)

PL 86-36/50 USC 3605

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB

SUBJECT: Intercept Site Survey in

The Department of State has rec%eived from the Ai’r‘_\Force , as
executive agent, a request to obtainj permission from thé“l:l

Government to conduct an intercept éite survey in that country.

Instructions to Ambassador have been prepared and are

being coordinated with the Air Force. It is expected that
negotiations for this survey will be initiated on the receipt of
these instructions in the absence of specific objections by the

Ambassador requiring reconsideration of this approach.

(signed)

W, Park Armstrong, Jr.

Enclosure with USCIB 29,19/21 dtd 5 Apr 1955.




